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Re: CASE NoO. 14117: APPLICATION OF THE NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATIONTDIVISION

Hand-delivered

AGAINST STAR ACQUISITIONS VII LLC.

Dear Mr. Ezeanyim:

This letter is to notify the Division and all parties to the above-referenced action that Mr. Thomas L.
Stover of 1549 Judson Drive, Longmont Colorado, 80501 is not the same individual identified as
“Thomas L. Stover,” OCD representative of record for Respondent company, Star Acquisitions VII,
LLC. After sending out notification of the filing of the Application in this matter, we were contacted
by Mr. Stover of Judson Drive, at which time he informed our office that he is not the same person
identified in the pleadings as being the representative for Star Acquisitions, has never used the name
variation “Tom L. Stover” and does not now nor has he ever had any interest in or affiliation with

Star acquisitions VII, LLC.

Although not named as an actual party to the above-referenced action, having been identified as
“Tom Stover,” the representative of the Respondent company, Mr. Stover of Judson Drive expressed
concern regarding the misunderstanding and requested that our office issue a letter of clarification.
Based on the information provided by Mr. Stover of Judson Drive, the Division is convinced that,
despite having the same name as the representative of Respondent company, he is not the person
referenced in the Application, and thus is in no way obligated to notify Star Acquisitions or
participate in the present action against Star Acquisitions, and is in no way liable for any outcome

thereof.

Sincerely,

Mikal Altomare
OCD Attorney

Oil Conservation Division * 1220 South St. Francis Drive
* Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 Y . S—
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Cc:

Thomas L. Stover

Stover & Associates, LLC
Roosevelt Place

636 Coffman Street, Suite 301
Longmont, CO 80501

via email:

Bill Keleher, Esq.

Modrall, Sperling, Roehl, Harris & Sisk, PA
WKeleher@modrall.com

s
e

Roger Jones, Esq.
Boult, Cummings, Conners & Berry, PLC
riones@boultcummings.com

Tom Stover
tom.stover@starresourcesllc.com

Ec: Daniel Sanchez, Compliance & Enforcement Mgr.
Gail MacQuesten, Assistant General Counsel
Charlie Perrin, Supervisor, District III




